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Dear Kermit,

Thank you for your very interesting letter. I was glagd to hear
that the confirmation of your reception of WKFD has reached you. I was
also glad to hear that you received WPEP, This letter confirms your recep-
tion of WPEP on the night of Feb. 27/morning of Feb. 28, 1976 during a
engineering test, We used a Gates Vangard II during the test feeding a
series excited tower (191 ft.0 located in a marsh. Our aux. transmitter
is_a Gates BC-1F,

he test wag pre-recorded to obtain as mugh compression as possible.
We operate the transmitter by means of remote control, 1t being 3 miles
away.
Interesting to hear you heard the station back in 1950, that is far back.
I wish you continued good luck and best DX. When I run a test again, I will
sure let the club know,
Sincerly,

R Tl
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Eugene R. Faltus
Chief Engineer
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